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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Brandt, Katherine [Katherine.Brandt@arcadis-us.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 2:21 PM
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Site 0843 - 1629 Webster Street, Alameda

Barbara, 
 
I am trying to locate the email address for you.  If you like to briefly discuss what ARCADIS would like to do I am 
available this week for a call.  The best way to reach me is my cell 925-202-7948 the next few days.   
 
Kathy  
 

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health [mailto:barbara.jakub@acgov.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 2:03 PM 
To: Brandt, Katherine 
Subject: RE: Site 0843 - 1629 Webster Street, Alameda 
 
That works for me except I am in the process of reviewing the addendum now.  If you have an addendum, we should talk 
about it before I complete the approval letter.   
On another note, can you please provide me with Sam Koka’s e‐mail address? 
 

From: Brandt, Katherine [mailto:Katherine.Brandt@arcadis-us.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 1:59 PM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Site 0843 - 1629 Webster Street, Alameda 
 
Barbara, 
 
would you be available on Wednesday June 29 at 2Pm for a conference call with Roya Kambin (Union Oil) and 
ARCADIS staff?  we will be able to discuss the path forward, our proposed addendum, vanadium and when you can 
expect deliverables to expedite the implementation. 
 
Please let me know if that time slot works for you. 
 
Thank you 
 
Kathy  
 

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health [mailto:barbara.jakub@acgov.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 1:30 PM 
To: Brandt, Katherine 
Subject: RE: Site 0843 - 1629 Webster Street, Alameda 
 
Thanks I’ll look that over.  But what I still need is an explanation of what the vanadium results means on Hex chrome.  I 
guess Antea Group had discussed this with someone from UC Davis but I’m not so sure that they included a detailed 
discussion on how the data was going to be used or evaluated. 
 

From: Brandt, Katherine [mailto:Katherine.Brandt@arcadis-us.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 10:40 AM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Site 0843 - 1629 Webster Street, Alameda 
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Barbara, 
 
TRC did complete the sampling for 2Q 2011 on April 26.  Antea uploaded the report on June 13.  Vanadium was analyzed 
both total and dissolved.  I am including the report in this email for your use.  There were detections of total Vanadium in 
all wells sampled but the dissolved was below laboratory reporting limits (3.0 ug/L).  Please let me know if you need 
further information.  I will be emailing you separately to set up a call regarding the implementation. 
 
Thank you again 
 
Kathy  
 
 
 

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health [mailto:barbara.jakub@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 3:08 PM 
To: Brandt, Katherine 
Subject: RE: Site 0843 - 1629 Webster Street, Alameda 
 
Kathy, 
  Was the second quarter monitoring event  performed yet?  One additional analyte that was proposed was vanadium.  
Wondering if that was analyzed for in this past sample round. 
Barb  
 

From: Brandt, Katherine [mailto:Katherine.Brandt@arcadis-us.com]  
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 5:09 PM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Subject: Site 0843 - 1629 Webster Street, Alameda 
 
Dear Ms. Jakub, 
  
I would like to take this opportunity to introduce myself and Aaron Svitana (ARCADIS) as the new environmental 
consultants representing the above referenced site.  I understand from Antea that a Remedial Action Plan (RAP) 
addendum was submitted on June 8, 2011.  Going forward ARCADIS will be handling the implementation of the RAP 
and the addendum.  We would like to request a meeting or conference call to discuss the implementation of the RAP as 
well as make sure the agency’s concerns have been addressed with the current addendum submittal. I look forward to 
working with you on this project.  Please do not hesitate to contact me with questions. 
  
Thank you for your time 
  
Kathy Brandt  
  
We Have Moved!  Please note new address! 
Katherine Brandt | Certified Project Manager and Geologist | katherine.brandt@arcadis-us.com 
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 2000 Powell Street, 7th Floor | Emeryville, CA 94608 
T. 510.596.9675 | M. 925.202.7948 | F. 510.652.4906  
www.arcadis-us.com  
ARCADIS, Imagine the result  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
  

 

 
NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights, 
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any 
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the 
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intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or 
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is 
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law. 


